
 

South London Waste Partnership Joint 
Committee  Agenda 
 
Date: Tuesday 15th September 2015 
Time: 5:30pm 
Place: the Council Chamber, Croydon Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX 
 
 
Invitees:  
 
London Borough of Croydon 

Councillor Stuart Collins - Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Clean Green Croydon (Chair) 

Councillor Kathy Bee - Cabinet Member for Transport and Environment 

Reserves: Councillors Robert Canning and Stuart King 

 

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames 

Councillor Terry Paton - Portfolio Holder - Resident Services 

Councillor Ian George - Lead Member - Resident Services 

Reserves: Councillors Kevin Davis and Gaj Wallooppillai 

 

London Borough of Merton 

Councillor Judy Saunders - Cabinet Member for Environmental Cleanliness and Parking 

Councillor Andrew Judge - Cabinet Member for Environmental Sustainability & Regeneration 

Reserves: Councillors Martin Whelton and Mark Allison 

 

London Borough of Sutton 

Councillor Nighat Piracha - Vice-Chair of the Environment & Neighbourhood Committee 

Councillor Jill Whitehead 

Reserve: Councillor Hanna Zuckowska 

 
Contact: Margot Rohan 
Position: Senior Members Services Manager, LB Croydon 
Tel No: 020 8726 6000 ext 62564 
Email Address: margot.rohan@croydon.gov.uk  

 
 



South London Waste Partnership Joint Committee  
Agenda 

15 September 2015  
 

AGENDA – PART A 

1  Apologies for absence   

2  Disclosure of Interest  

In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct and the statutory 
provisions of the Localism Act, Members and co-opted Members of the 
Council are reminded that it is a requirement to register disclosable 
pecuniary interests (DPIs) and gifts and hospitality in excess of £50. In 
addition, Members and co-opted Members are reminded that unless 
their disclosable pecuniary interest is registered on the register of 
interests or is the subject of a pending notification to the Monitoring 
Officer, they are required to disclose those disclosable pecuniary 
interests at the meeting. This should be done by completing the 
Disclosure of Interest form and handing it to the Business Manager at 
the start of the meeting. The Chairman will then invite Members to make 
their disclosure orally at the commencement of Agenda item 3. 
Completed disclosure forms will be provided to the Monitoring Officer for 
inclusion on the Register of Members' Interests. 

 

3  Minutes of the previous meeting held on 9 June 2015  

To approve the minutes as a true and correct record. 

1 - 4 

4  Phase A Contract Management Report  

The report of the SLWP Management Group is attached. 

5 - 20 

5  South London Waste Partnership Budget Update  

The report of the SLWP Management Group is attached. 

21 - 24 

6  Phase B Update - Energy Recovery Facility (ERF) Disposal  

The report of the SLWP Management Group is attached. 

25 - 28 

7  Risk Register  

The report of the SLWP Management Group is attached. 

29 - 36 

8  Dates of Next Meetings  

All in Room F10, Croydon Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 
1NX, commencing at 5:30pm: 
10 December 2015 
9 March 2016 
7 June 2016 

 

 



9  Camera Resolution  

To resolve that, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information falling within those paragraphs 
indicated in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 
 
 

AGENDA - PART B 
 

None 
 

The next meeting is scheduled for 5:30pm on Thursday,  
10th December 2015 in Room F10, Croydon Town Hall,  

Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



All minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting of the committee/panel.  To find out the date of the next 
meeting please check the calendar of events at your local library or online at www.merton.gov.uk/committee. 

 

1 

SOUTH LONDON WASTE PARTNERSHIP JOINT COMMITTEE 
9 JUNE 2015 

(17.30 - 18.05) 

PRESENT London Borough of Croydon 
Councillor Stuart Collins and Councillor Stuart King (substitute 
for Councillor Kathy Bee). 
 
Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames 
Councillors David Cunningham and Richard Hudson. 
 
London Borough of Merton 
Councillors Andrew Judge and Judy Saunders (in the Chair). 
 
London Borough of Sutton 
Councillors Nighat Piracha 

 
1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR 2015/16 (Agenda Item 1) 

 
It was noted that at this Annual Meeting, the Joint Committee needed to appoint a 
Chair and Vice-Chair for the next year; 
 

RESOLVED: That Councillor Stuart Collins be appointed Chair for 2015/16; 
and Councillor David Cunningham be appointed Vice-Chair for 2015/16 

 
Councillor Judy Saunders then vacated the Chair, and Councillor Stuart Collins took 
the Chair. 
 
The Joint Committee then passed a motion thanking Councillor Judy Saunders for 
her work as Chair  for 2014/15. 
 
 
2  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 2) 

 
Apologies for absence were received from:  
Councillor Kathy Bee (London Borough of Croydon), and 
Councillor Jill Whitehead  (London Borough of Sutton). 
 
An apology for lateness was received from Councillor Richard Hudson (Royal 
Borough of Kingston upon Thames). 
 
3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Agenda Item 3) 

 
Councillor Judy Saunders declared an interest (but not a disclosable pecuniary 
interest) by reason that she was employed by the London Borough of Croydon but 
did not deal with waste issues. 
 
4  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 30 MARCH 2015 

(Agenda Item 4) 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



2 

 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 30 March 2015 were agreed as a correct record. 
 
5  PHASE A CONTRACT MANAGEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 5) 

 
Andrea Keys, Contract Manager, introduced the report and then responded to 
Members’ queries including regarding contracts held with Kingston. 
 
Andrea Keys also confirmed that an annual report (for the financial year) was 
compiled on the contract and undertook to share this with Members. 
 

RESOLVED: That the contents of the report be noted. 
 
6  SOUTH LONDON WASTE PARTNERSHIP BUDGET UPDATE (Agenda Item 

6) 
 

Michael Mackie, Financial Lead,  introduced the report and then responded to 
Members’ queries including regarding the HRRC procurement forecast overspend 
and advising that the actual waste treatment and disposal costs were dealt with 
directly by each of the individual boroughs as part of their budget monitoring 
processes and are not normally reported to the Joint Waste Committee. 
 

RESOLVED: That the contents of the report be noted. 
 
7  FINAL ACCOUNTS 2014/15 (Agenda Item 7) 

 
Michael Mackie, Financial Lead, introduced the report.  Following the decisions 
below, the Chair signed the appropriate section of the accounts. 
 

RESOLVED: That (1) the draft 2014/15 accounts for audit be approved; 
 
(2) the draft 2014/15 Annual Governance Statement be approved; and  
 
(3) it be noted that due to changes enacted by the Account and Audit 
Regulations 2015, the SLWP will no longer be required to submit an annual 
return from 2015/16 onwards. 

 
8  THE LATE COUNCILLOR COLIN HALL (LONDON BOROUGH OF SUTTON) 

(Agenda Item ) 
 

Reference was made to the death of Councillor Colin Hall since the previous 
meeting. 
 

RESOLVED: That Joint Committee records its appreciation of the substantial 
contribution made by the late Councillor Colin Hall to the South London Waste 
Partnership over a number of years. 

 
9  PUBLIC QUESTION (Agenda Item ) 

 

Page 2



3 

A member of the public (in the public gallery) indicated that she had previously asked 
a question relating to the transportation of waste but not received a reply.  The Chair 
asked the member of the public to contact him or the clerk to the meeting with details 
of her question. 
 
10  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC (Agenda Item 8) 

 
RESOLVED: That the public are excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following items on the grounds that they are exempt from 
disclosure by virtue of Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act (as amended). 

 
11  PHASE B UPDATE - ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY (ERF) DISPOSAL 

CONTRACT (Agenda Item 9) 
 

Annie Baker, SLWP Strategic Partnership Manager, gave an oral update on the 
current status of the town planning process for the proposed ERF facility, including 
the significant progress made since the agenda item had been compiled, and how 
this related to the Phase B - Energy Recovery Facility (ERF) Disposal Contract.   
 
There was discussion of the various implications of the update now provided.  
Officers gave assurances regarding informing Boroughs of the latest progress and on 
coordination on public announcements.   
 

RESOLVED: That the Joint Committee notes the planning progress on the 
ERF Project. 

 
12  SLWP RISK REPORT (Agenda Item 10) 

 
Officers highlighted that the update reported under Item 9 above would have 
implications for the Risk Register. 
 

RESOLVED: That the Joint Committee notes the key developments on the 
Risk Register and the mitigation of these risks. 

 
13  ROYAL BOROUGH KINGSTON RECYCLATE PROCUREMENT (Agenda 

Item 11) 
 

Officers confirmed that the Royal Borough Kingston had yet to make a decision on 
this matter. 
 

RESOLVED: That Joint Committee notes the contents of the report. 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



���������� 	�
��������������������������	����

��������������������

����� �����	�������������

���������� 	���� ��!�����"��
�

#
��������

���������	
���������������

������������� ����!�

�����������������
��������������������
���������

����������$��

�%#	&�#������'�����!�����������

	
����(�

���
��������������
��������
�������������������������������� ��������� ����

��������
����������
��������!����������������������
��������
���"
�# �������$�%�����
��������&�
��������
�������������
��# '&&��
������
�%���������!	�&�	���(�������� �����
���)&(�*�
���# �������+�%����,������ ����	����
������������� ����������� ������
�

���
��������������
�-������$���� ������������ �������������$
�������./$0���+$
������
./$0#��

��'�����������

�������
�����������
��
,�����������������
�� ���
������������������������	�

�
���
�� ������� ��������� ����������
���1
����
����������
#

)�'*!��
����'
�����

���������� �����������������������
������!�������
�����������������
��

��������
�����..����	�./$/#��������
������������
���������
�����������������

���2�������./$0�!	������������������#

�+ )#�,"�-./�

������

���	


�

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



�+�+ �������$��
���������!	�3���������
��������������������������
���

!��,���������� ������������������
��
���� ���
��������
�#

�+�+ ����������
���1
�'&&��
���
��������
��������	���������!	����&�	���

(�������� �����
���������������������������3��������������
����

���$
�4��!���./$0#

�+0+ �������+��
���������!	�3������������������
�������,������ ����	����
�

��������������� ����������� ������
�#�

�+1+ �����������(������
�� ����	����������������������������������

���������������(���������
������������!	�3������#

�+�+ ����&�	���(�������� �����
���)&(�*��������������
����������������

����
���3������
�&������
�����
 ���
�����)���*#�3��������������

3������
��������!���� �� �&(���������������$#��

�+ �&�2-� #/�&��&3#4�
�+�+ �����'�����3�����������������
�$�5��������!������6�������

������ ��!�������������

.#$#$# 5������������$����������������������������$
�������./$0��������+$
�

�����./$0�����������
������������6�
�������7/�///�����
�� ���
�����

��
�#�����
��
����������8���
������$� ��� �����������#�

.#$#.# ����������������%�9��������
�����������������6�
������2�///�����
�� 

�������
��������
����
��������� �������� �������������,�
����:&;#�

<����������$0=�� �������
��������
����
��������#�3������������

������������������(������1
���
���
��������	�������������,�
�����

������	�����������!	����������������������	������ �����	�������������

��
�#�����
��
����������8���
������+� ��� ����������������#�

.#$#+# :&;����
�������%�(������������� �����������(�����������
�����
 ���


�����)���*������������������
����
����
��������������������
��

(�:����	�&������	�;�����	�):&;*#�����:&;����
�����������!����
�

�
���������,��6�
�����������	���
������������,
��������������

�����./$0#��������� �����	������!��!���������
���������
����

�������������� ��������
������
�� �������
#�

.#$#># ����:&;����
������������������
���
������������������������������

��������
������
�����������
��������%����������
������
��#�

'������������!���	�����������
��������
������,�
���� ����(���������

�������������
�������
����������������������
�������
� ������#����


���������  ������&(������
�
����������3������
�&���������������
��#

.#$#0# 9��������������	�������,
������������
��������!������!�
�����������

����������������� ����
����
������������������������
#����'?��

���������@������������,1���
�!������������������������(������
�����

Page 6



������	��������������3����������'?��@�� ��
������,
1�����@����!�8���,
1���

��������
��
�� �
�������
�����!�
��������#

.#$#7# ������������
�����������  ������	#�����������������6�����������������

��� ���������

��
�������� ��������������
����������������������$#�

�+�+ �����'����� ��!������������%�
����$����
��������'('$�!�

����������(�$�)���
!�����,�!����
.#.#$# �����������������%�����&�	���(�������� �����
����������
���

����������'&&��
������
�����

���� ����!������
����!���� �� ����

������
���#

.#.#.# &��	��������� ��������A�����'&&��
��������������
����������������

���	���������
�����

�����
�8�
��
#������������8���
�����
�>�����0� ���

����������
#�

.#.#+# ������� ����������;����	��������
������������������� �������� ����

���
����-������$����������
�	���#���������������0�
��
�����������������

�8��

�� ����B/=����	�����������
���������������'&&��������#

.#.#># ����������	����������
������
������������B+#B=������������	����������

����

�����
�8�
��
� �������������!������������#�C��������
���� �����

���������
� �����!	����
��������������������������������������
 ���� �


������
�����������������������
�����������
������������������

��
�����	��������
��������������
����
��
#

.#.#0# '&&�����,�
����
�%����'&&���  %�,�����,�
������
��������#����
�

���,�
����� ���
�
�������.D����������  %�,��
�
������������'&&��


��
#���������� ���
����,�
������
�������������-����	�� �
�������!����

�����������

�

������� �������	��������
�����������	�� �
������
#�

.#.#7# ;������������ ������������� �������������3��������������� �����  %

�,�����,�
����������
����� ���
�����

�����������������������

��������
������������������&(����������
��+/�������!���./$0#�

������3�����1
�����������  %�,��
��������
�����
�&(���������

��������
����
����������������
�����

����
����#�'�����������
�

��,������������� �����
��
�������
�����������������������������

���
��
������
��������������������+/�������!���./$0���
����,�


����������������� ���
�����������	�����-����	�� �
������� �����
��

��������
#

.#.#B# ������� �������  %�,����������
�������
�!��
���� ��������6���

�������
�%��8���
����� �����
�����
#����,����
�!��
�� ������

������������
����
������������������  %�,��
�������������
���
�3�����

��!���
�� ������4��!���./$0����������������#

�+0+ �����'��0�7� ������$����'('$�!�	��8�'��9�'�������!9����

#�������$����������	��8�'����6������������� ��!�������������

Page 7



.#+#$# C�������
���
����������������3�������(��������� �����	����������
�

!��,���������������  ����
��� ���������������� ��������� �������
"�����

E
 ������������
������������������&��������������������������

(��������������������	������(�������� ����#

.#+#.# ������������
���
������

������������������������(�E����$//������


������#���������������

��
��������������
��������� ����
������#�

9���������������
�����������������!�� ���������������8���
������7#

.#+#+# ;������
���
����������������������(��������� �����	�������3������
�

&�������
 ���
����� �����	#�;����!���
��
���� �����
����
 ������!	�

3��������������������������;����������!���9���
���� �����	�)�9*�

���������������	#������������� �����	��������
���(�E�����$$/������
�

������#����������������� ���������

��
�������
��������� ����

�������+�
������#��������8���
������B�������
� ������ ������
��

�� �������#

.#+#$# �������������	����
��������������������3�������(��������� �����	�����

�������
 �����������3��������������
�&��	������;�����	�)�&;*��������

������	 ���#�����������������������
�!�����������
���������!���

3�������������������%�
���
��
�
�������������������������������	������

���,�#��
�����
���� ����������
������������ ���-����	� �������

���	���������,��������6�����������
� ���������������������������
���


�����	� ���!�����������������#������6����
��������	����
�!��
����

�������������������������������������� ����������#

.#+#.# �����������
������������	����
����������!	����&�	���(�������� �

����
����������������������3������
�&������������������
 ������������

������	�����%�����

��
�������3��������&;������	 ���������������&;���

:���������������	��������������	���������

���� �����	#�

.#+#+# ����������
�������������
� ����������	���������,�
���������
�����

-����	�� ����
������
����������������#���������
�������������
��

������������������
����������������3������
����������������� 	���������

���������������-����	��������� ���������������
������ ��������������#

.#+#># ����
�������
�������
������

�������������	���������,�
� ���!���

-����	���������������������
����������
�����
����������������������� �

��
�  ������
�������������-����	���-�������
�� �����������,�
�����

������������������ �������
����� ����	����
#���
�����	�� ���
�

������������!�� ���������������8��#

0+ �&�-  &/�#34-/	
0+�+ E��
��������������������������
���������"

Page 8



�* F�����������
�� ���
������������������������	��
���
�� ����
��� ��������� ����������
���1
����
����������
#

1+ 4 �#�3	�#/��4 ��4�#34-/	
������

1+�+ �������������
������
������

�
����������'&&���  %�,�����,�
����#�
;������

1+�+ F���

�+ #�����'��

�+�+ �������8����������
�������������� ��������� �������
����������
� �����
-������$�����������������������./$0���+/�������./$0#

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



����������

	
���������������	���������������������
������������������������������
����������

�� ��������	
����	�	�����	���	����	���	�����	��	���

�������

������������	�

�	�
���

������������������������

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
��

����� �!�����"��#�����������������$� ������%� 

P
age 11



&� ��������	
����	�����	�������	�������	��� ���	���	���!�� �

����� �!�����"��#�����������������$� ������%� 

P
age 12



����� �!�����"��#�����������������$� ������%� 

P
age 13



�� ��������	
����	"������	��	���	��	�����	���	#����	����	�		!���	$���	�����

����� �!�����"��#�����������������$� ������%� 

P
age 14



�� %��&	'�������(�	"����	��()(����	���	&�������

*������	+�������	���	%
�& ,����	�����	���	%
�& -����	*�����	'��.	
�)

����
 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

��� �/0 1 0 1�0 1�0 �/0 ��� �20 1�0 �20 �/0 ��0 ��� 1�0 1�0 ��0 1�0 1�0

 �! 1�0 1�0 1�0 1�0 1�0  �! �10 1�0 1�0 �20 ��0  �! �10 ��0 1�0 �/0 1�0

��� 1�0 110 1�0 1 0 1!0 ��� �/0 1�0 1�0 1�0 �/0 ��� 1!0 2�0 1 0 1 0 1!0

��� 120 1�0 1 0 1�0 1�0 ��� �/0 1!0 1�0 �20 1�0 ��� 1�0 1 0 1 0 1!0 1 0

��" 1�0 2�0 1/0 110 120 ��" 1 0 1�0 1�0 1�0 1!0 ��" 1�0 1�0 110 1!0 1�0

��� 1�0 1/0 120 110 1�0 ��� 1�0 1!0 1!0 1�0 1 0 ��� 1�0 1 0 1�0 1�0 1�0

��� 1�0 120 1!0 1�0 ��� 110 1 0 1�0 �/0 ��� 1�0 1�0 �20 1�0

��# 1 0 1 0 1�0 1 0 ��# 1 0 �/0 1�0 1�0 ��# 1�0 1�0 1!0 1�0

$�� 110 1�0 1�0 1�0 $�� 1�0 1�0 1�0 1�0 $�� 1�0 1�0 �20 1 0

%�� 1�0 1�0 1�0 1 0 %�� 1�0 1�0 �10 �10 %�� 1/0 1�0 1�0 1�0

&�' 1�0 1�0 1 0 1!0 &�' 1�0 1!0 �/0 �20 &�' 1�0 �/0 �/0 �/0

��� 1�0 ��0 �10 �20 ��� 1�0 ��0 ��0 ��0 ��� 1�0 1�0 �10 �20

3�(��)	����	%
�& 3������	3���	%
�& '����)	4�.�	%
�&

����
 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

��� 1�0 1�0 �10 �20 1�0 ��� 1�0 1�0 ��0 ��0 ��0 ��� 1/0 110 1�0 1�0 1!0

����� �!�����"��#�����������������$� ������%� 

P
age 15



 �! 1�0 1�0 �/0 ��0 ��0  �! �10 ��0 1�0 1!0 1�0  �! 2!0 1!0 110 1!0 �20

��� 1 0 1�0 1�0 1�0 �20 ��� 1!0 2�0 1 0 110 1�0 ��� 2 0 2�0 1�0 &����

5

110

��� 1�0 1!0 �/0 �/0 �20 ��� 1�0 1 0 1 0 110 1�0 ��� 2�0 1/0 2�0 2�0 120

��" 1�0 �/0 1�0 �!0 �/0 ��" 1�0 1�0 110 110 1�0 ��" 2!0 2�0 2!0 2�0 110

��� 1�0 1!0 �/0 ��0 ��0 ��� 1�0 1 0 1�0 120 1 0 ��� 120 2�0 1/0 2�0 1/0

��� 1 0 1�0 �20 �!0 ��� 1�0 1�0 �20 1�0 ��� 2�0 120 1/0 2�0

��# 1 0 1�0 � 0 ��0 ��# 1�0 1�0 1!0 1�0 ��# 2�0 110 1�0 1�0

$�� 1�0 �/0 ��0 �10 $�� 1�0 1�0 �20 1�0 $�� 2�0 1�0 1�0 120

%�� 1 0 �10 �20 ��0 %�� 1/0 1�0 1�0 1�0 %�� 2 0 1�0 110 1�0

&�' 110 ��0 � 0 �10 &�' 1�0 �/0 �/0 �20 &�' 2!0 120 1�0 120

��� �10 �10 �/0 ��0 ��� 1�0 1�0 �10 �/0 ��� 120 1!0 1�0 1!0

5'����)	�.�	(����	���	�	���	(����	��������	��	���	����6

����� �!�����"��#�����������������$� ������%� 

P
age 16



�� #7�����	��()(����	���	&�������	����	�(���	���	-8
'	%��&	������

											

����� �!�����"��#�����������������$� ������%� 

P
age 17




� �����	
����	9�����

											

�� 3�	
����	9�����

����� �!�����"��#�����������������$� ������%� 

P
age 18



�� ��()(����	����

�� 3����(���	:��������	�	9���	&����(�	&��

����� �!�����"��#�����������������$� ������%� 

P
age 19



P
age 20

T
his page is intentionally left blank



���������� 	�
��������������������������	����
��������������������

����� �
���������	���������� ��

��������!� 	�
�������������������������"��#�����$��
�

%
��������
�����������	��
������������

�������!�����"����#�
�������������������������
��������������������������������

����������&��

	'(�)��'*�'*��%	�+��%��*+�	),��-(�$+��(��%�+

	
�����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!�
����!���������"���������������#��������������!�������$%&'(&)�!���������"���*�

��.����������
���������������������!������������*

-�./#��
����.
�����������0��
����.�����
�����������������������*

�1 -�./#��
�

&*& ��������������������������������������������!�������!�����������!���������"���*
�����!���������������!�����������������������������������+�+��������������������
"�����������������������������������������!�����"�����������������������������
��������!�������,����"�-������"��������"��"*�

&*$ �������������������������"������������.���������"��������������+�����
��������������!��/���+������������������������������������������"��������
���������*�

�

������
��	�

��

Agenda Item 5

Page 21



�1 2��.��&���������� ��3�4

��� ��������������+���!�����������������������������������������!������������
�������������������� �0���"1��!�����$%&'(&)�!���������"���*��2�������������
�/�����������������!����+���������3������������
����#��������������
�
��������������
���������������������������������������*

,���
%����0��
-
�#��

5

%.�
�&��
5

%��.�����
��'
��
��

5

6����.��
5

��������	�
������� '%
%%% ')
45$ )%
%%% &%
%%%

����������	�
��������
����
� 6%%
%%% )&
) 4 $)%
%%% 0 %
%%%1

�
���
�������������
��
�����
��
�

5'
%%% 6
)'% 5'
%%% %

�����
���
�������
��
����
�

$%
%%% % &4
%%% 0$
%%%1

��������� $
'%% % $
'%% %

	��
������
� '%
%%% % 6'
%%% 0&'
%%%1

�'�%� 789:�  ���:�9 7� :�  �79:   �

�'	���+��-'�'($) ��7:;9� ; :�7; ���:4�� ���:9� �

$*$ �������������������������!��������!���������!������������������������!�������
"�����!�7 5
%%%�07&&
5'%������������1*��������#��������������������������
����+*�

$*6 �����������!���������������������8�������������������!�7&%	��������������!�
����+��	���9���������������!�����:����������������*�������+��	��������������	�
�����;�������<���������!��������������
�������	��"�-����������������!�������
�/������������!����������������������������������������	���������������������
������������������!�����!������"*������������	�������/��������������������
�����������!���������������������������!�7 *'�������������������!���!�������������*

$* =�����������������������!�7 %	���������������������>����?!!����������������
����������������������������������������9�����������!���������
�����!��������

�Page 22



���#������������?!!�����������������������+���������������������������������
����������������������������*��8����#������������?!!������������������������
�����������������!�/��������������!����+��"����
�����+�����������!�������"*��

$*' ���������������������������"��������	����&����#����

&1*����������������/�������!�������@���������-���������-��"������
��������0@--���13�����

����!�����������������!���$%&'(&)�!�����������#�����������������������+*

)�������.
������+<��.���

,���
+��������

5
%.�
�&��

5
%��.������
'
��
��

5

6����.��
5

��������	�
������� A 
45% 5
5A4 A 
45% %

����������	�
��������
����
� 'A
4'%  
 5' 'A
4'% %

�
���
��������������� &4
%%% $
55' &4
%%% %

�'�%� �9�:9� ��: 7= �9�:9�  

�'	���+��-'�'($) 7;:�= ;:94� 7;:�=  

$*) ����@--�������������������������"��������!���������������������!�����������
���;�����������������������*�������������������������������������!���&�
?�������$%&'*��

$*5 ��������������������!������������������!���$%&'(&)�������+������+�����!���������
���������������!�������������������!�7 5
%%%�07&&
5'%������������1*

�,���

%����0��
-
�#��

5

'
��
�
2���.����

5

6����.�

���������������
5

6����.�����
����
#��

5

	���������������  A5
'%%  '%
'%% 0 5
%%%1 0&&
5'%1

���	���������
� &5$
5$% &5$
5$% % %

�Page 23



�'�%� 49 :�� 4�;:�� �79:   � ���:9� �

�'	���+��-'�'($) �49:��� ���:= � ���:9� �

�

;1 ��.�����������

��� ���������������������!������������*

71 ,���.������,��&�.������

�������

 *& ����������+������������*

�Page 24



���������� 	
�����������������������

����� �������������	�������������

���������� ������� �������������!��� �����"�#�����

$�����%�&����������������������������������$�����'�(�������������	�
����	���
�������	�	�
�

�������������)�����"��������������������!�  ���	��������  ���*���	���������������	��
�

�������



���������� ��

�+$	,�'�#��$�,��-�,���"����!�.����/�!� ����%,�/&�������� �������!��

	������

������
�����������
��	�����	�
������
���������������
���������
� 

�!	�������
���������"	����	��
��#$��������%��������������������&' ����	���()&'�
��!!�"�������!
����������
�	��

�
����	�
������	�������
�����&)*������
���"��	���
������$��!	������+��&,,)��
!	����������
�	��!�	���� �

+������	!��
��
"�"	���
	������-��#
��()&'�	�����
��!	������+�������$.���
������"	��
���
!� ������
��������������
�
��/�	��
0�
������	��
	!�"	���	�
������
����������+��
	!�
	��������"	���
���
� ���
�	��
!!	�����#�
0�
��!$��
0�
��
��	����	!��
	��������	��!$�����
!
	�
����	��
	!�	��������"	���
	������+���!�(1���()&23�	�	�����
�	��!�	�����"	���
���
� 

4��������	�
��
��!�
��	!!������	����������
��	��������
��!	����������������	�������
��
����	!�������	�������	���	����	���$��!	�����/���

������!
�	!��	!!
��
/�"	��	��
�
����
��
�&������
�()&2 

���	��	!�!��
����5��!	
����,������
�()&2�	���6���
�������

��76��8�"	������
��#$�
4������������
�����������	����������
�&������
�()&2 

6�"���	��6����	��#

������
�/���
���������������
�	#!
�������	�
��	�����
�����
�!	��
������
�
�
���9	�
�����
��	��+������()&1 

��!������������

������
���
��!	�����������
��������
���������
�

'�!("��������!��������������.�������!������

��
��������	�
�%�:��	�
��
�������
!��#$���	�������	�	�
�
���;���� 

������
���	



Agenda Item 6

Page 25



�0 '�!("�����

& & 4�������������������������
��7<4������.8�"	������	!!$�	"	��
��	�����	��������
�
��
	��
���	���������	!�����
����	!��	��
����6��
�#
��()&( ���
������	��
����!�
��4��������
�������/�#��!�����	�����
�	�����	����
��$��
��
�$��	�!��$�
7���8�"����"�!!��
�	�����������"�
������	�����������"�������"�!!�������
����
������	!��
����	!�"	��
�	������������
���������������	��
��	���
������	�
	 ��

�0 ����� �1�	������!������ �����"

( & ��!!��!	���������
���"	����	��
��������
������������������
���������	���
()&'/���
������	!��
��
"���!��
�������
�(1���+���!�()&2/���!!�"����"����
4�������������
����	���	����	���$��!	�����/���

������!
�	!��	!!
��
/�"	��
	��
�
�������
�&������
�()&2 

�� ����� �1�/����!�� �� ���

= & ���	��	!�!��
����5��!	
����,������
�()&2/�	��"������������
���
�!���������


>�	��
��	�
�������
������������	���	!�"	��	��

��	�����>
�/����	�������/���
�

��������������
>	�����"	��	!�����>
� �
�

= ( ��!!�"������
�	��

�
��������
��	��	#!
��	�
���
�	�!
��	#��
/�	�����	�
��#	�
�

	�
����	��	!����
!�"	��	��

��#$�	!!��	���
��	�����
����
!�"	��!�5
� �

����!
����������
����	��	!�!��
���	�
�������
��	��
���
��	������
�#
�
���	!�

�����	�
��

�������
��	���
����� �

= = ����
�������
����	��	!����
!��	�
�#

��������
������9�����
	��%������/��

���
��
��"������
��

��	�$�����
������
��	�����������������
����
�����	��

"	����!!�"
��	�����
����
����	�
���	�
��������
� 

20 ����� �1�3���!��������!���

' & 6���
�������

��76��8�"	������
��#$�4������������
��������

���������
�
���

	�������������������	����������
�&�����!$�()&2 ���!!�"������
�����
����6���

�����������"��5��	�
��

�
������	�
���	��
�/�	������������
��
����
����5��

����
�
�
���9	�
 ���
�5
$��	�
������
!	����������
���	�
�%�����

�����������	�
����	�
��	���	��

��#
�"

����
��	���
������	���4����������#
�

	����!!�"�?

� @��
�����
���
������
�
�
���9	�
� &���+���!�()&'

� A
$��	�!��$��!	��
���
	���
���9	�
� ('����	$�()&1

� A
$��	�!��$��!	��
������
�
�
���9	�
 =&���+������()&1

�0 ��!������������

2 & ������
������
��������
���������
�

40 
�"� �5���!�������5�� �!������

Page 26



* & ��
����
����
������	#��
����	��

�6���
�������

��"	����
����
�����	��"	��
����	��	!!$�	��

��#$���
��	���
������	���4�������������������������
��	���
"	���
�����������
�<����
��+��

�
��.�
��
�
����������6��
�#
��()&( �

60 /����!�� �5���!��

B & ��
����	��������5�����
!	����������
���������������
>	����������"�!��
� 
B ( ��
��	���
���������5������
���
�!���������
>�	��
��	�
�������
������������

	���	!������"�!��
� 
B = �
���
������
���!	�����5������"�!��
� 
B ' 9�
����	����#
������	��	#!
��	�����#��!�������	���	��

��	���	��������
������	�/�

��
��
���
���	�
�

���"�!�5
�������
����
!����	��������
�
��������
��	�
��

�

��#����
��	����
�����������
��
�����()&( 

70 �������!������

1 & +�������	�������!	���	��#

��"��5
�����"������
��	���
�����.��
�������	�������
	�/�	�����	�
��"����#�������C
	�������������	����� ���

������	�������!	�����#
�������	�
��������
��
>����	�
������
������������
����
�/�"������!��
����
�5
$������������	������
����	���	$�#
�
>�
��
�
��
#$���
����
��	�
��
���
����	��������
����
 

1 ( +������
������	�
���!��
?

� ��
�������������!����#��
����������$��������
���('������

� �
���
���6
"�!
��
��"	���
!��
�
�����	���
D	��

��!�������������
��	���"	��

�

��
��#$��
���
���������!$ �
� ��������$���	�����;�����7��;8���	��	��

��!���������	5
��!�
���"
�
������
�

�����
���;�
�
�����	�����5��!	
����((�����!$�	���"�!!�#
���
��!
��0�	��
�!$ 
� �

����
�%�$
������
��

����
�%�$
��
�
������5��!	
�	����
�%
���������

����
�
�
�
���
�������
�(1�����!$ ���
����
!
	�
��"
�
�����
�����!�	!�	���
��	�
���
�� ���
���	��
����"
�
�#��5
��	����
����$���/�A�������/��������	��
���#!
����;�	���	�� �������"
�
�	!�������
�����4������.�����	!��
��	�
�	��
!��	���"
#���
 �+����	!����2,����	��
��	��
��
� 

� +���!!����=��������������	������	���������������!	�����#
�����	�	�
��#$
4������ 

� 4��������	�
����	�
����
���4�������%
�������������"
#���
 ���!!�"���
�
	��	�
��!��5?�����?EE������� � �5E���D�
�
!���
���E#
��������D
��E

80 ������� ������5�� ����������

, & ��
���	�
�%�����
��%�	����

�����	������!$�#	����	�����
���������

������	������"��5�"�!!�#
�������
� ���
��
>����	�
�%��

�����"�!!�#
��
!��

���(=����
��
�#
��()&2 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



���������� 	�
��������������������������	����

��������������������

����� �
���������	���������� ��

��������!� 	����"��#�����$��
�

%
��������

����������	�
���	��������	���	����������	

�������!�����"����#��

���������	�����	���������������	���������������������������

����������&��

	�������'�������

	
�����

�����	���	���	�����������	���	������	�����������	���	������� ����������������	!����
����	����"

��(�����������������������

�# ��������������$���!�����������������%����%�����	��������������������&�
������	����"

)�('#��
����(
�����������*��
����(�����

�	�!�����%����	���	�������%����%�����	�������'$�����	��&�����������(	���

�+ )�('#��
�

)") ����%����%�����	������		����$�	�!�� ���'$���������������(	���������������	��$
�!�	$�)*� ���������'$���+������������	�!�� ���	�������!�	$�,� ����"��

)"* -���� ����������������&��������������%�!�� ����	���������������.%-�&������$�
������������������������������&�����	���!������������	�������/�����&����	$�
����������	�������0�����'���������!����1����������	����������'�����������
����&�������������������'����	������"�������������������!�	���	����������� �'�
������������������	����������������������2"

)"2 �����	������� �	�������� ����	������������������������������"�

�+ �������'�

)

������

���	


�

Agenda Item 7

Page 29



*") ���	���	����������	���	��������������		����	����	�����	

,+ �&��������'�

2") -���������	�����*"),��*")3�����*"*)� �����	��������������������������!�������&�
������		���$���	�����������	�����������4��������������	����	�����	�������!��$�
��!��'������������� ����������1����������	����������'���������������
&���������������	������"

2"* ��������	����5")6���������������	�	����)7")� �����	������������������������&�	�
�������&�������������������	�������������(	����	�������������	��$�����
��������� ��������(���	�������!��$�� ������������������������������������
����	�����������!��'�����������������	������������	���$������'����$��&���$�
�����������������������	������&�	�����.%-"

2"2 ��������	����5")5��8������&����	$�������������������������'�����������
&���� ���9�	���	������&�	������������������������������������	���������	���
�����&����	$"�

-+ .�/����'�

5") � ���� �	�������!��'�����������������	����	�����	:

� %����)")6����%���)6�� ���������	�'�����������������&�	�	������������	�����&�����
�����	������������������������������������� �	�������� ����������"���������
�����������	���������������&���������	���� ����9�	���	�����	����	�	�!�� �
�&�����	������� �	�;�

� -���������	����*"*2��-<1*2�� ���������	�'�������	��������������	�������
������������������$��"������������	���������������	���	�������$���+��������
����	�����	�����&�	�����	�����������������"�����	������������������	����
�����������&�9�	���	��������	��������������	$�����$���������	��������������
�����������	���	�������4�	����������������� �	�����������	�������������������
������	����	���"

�+ 0���(������0��&�(�����

����

6") ���	���	�������	�����������������������	����������&�����	���������������&�
�����	���	�"��

-������

6"* ���������)����=&�������� �&�4��"��

.�!�	���������<�����

6"2 %���������	�'�����������	���	��	���������������!����������&���	�������� �����
�	��������&������$������ �����'	����'��������&��������!�	���������
���	�!�������'$���!�	���� �����&	�������&���"��

*Page 30



��������	��
����

�
����

����
 ���	��� ���
��� ����	��
��������� ����
 ����
��
��
 ��
�������������

����
���������
����

����
��� ��� ��� ��� �������� � � �

����
��� ��! ��� ��! �������� �� � � �

����
��� ��� ��� ��� 	
������
����������� �������� � � ��

����
��� ��" ��� ��" �������� � � �

����
��� ��# ��� ��# �������� � � �

����
��� ���! ��� ���! �������� ����	�
� � � �

����
��� ���$ ��� ���$ �������� � � �

����
�% ���� ��� ���� �������� �� � � �

&�������'

����
��� !��� &()��� �������� �� � � � ����
���

���
����	�
(*
���+�
*���
�����
*

���	�
,-�


��	
'����*�.��/�
�����'
0
'��+�

�
���������*���/�
��'�	
'�1

(2����
��

���	�
���
��!�

&���
�
�'���
*� �����

 
!"�����#
!��
!�
������
$
�������!%���������

 
!"�����
����$
�������!%&�
��'�()���!*��+,�*���
�����

%%��
�������%������#����

-
����(����!����#
$
�������!%�����#!����
��
"��	
��������!(!"!�'
.�
��!�����!�����.!""������
��%��
�!��
"�
#
���

-�
!���
/,

,�*�����('0��+.�!��.
�
��*!�.��!�1�%��#(��
��
��%�������23-!�4���#(��
����
1��
���!�1����!��,���%%��*!��
����!����*!�.
����
""����

 
!"�������*�"�%+!#%"�#�����
����"
�"'��*!�.
2�!��3
���
1��
���'

	
���������!*��!����!���
	���������!�����+
��%��
�!��
"�!��.!��45 6��

1�����
���
"��*!�.��2/3/1
�
���%"
��
��%����������
23-����������

��7���*!�.
%"
�������
�����

 
!"����������!�
�����
!�
����!�!�����
�����������+��
��
���!���'%�������"

0�
(!"!�'��#
�
��
$
�������!%#
�����

%%��%�!
��"'

-�
!���
/,

6����!�����$��)���1�%%���
8��!���
��-����
��/
�
���
��
1��
���!�$
�������!%/
�
���!�
4����+ �(��
��8����
���%���!*�"'

6����!�#���
%��������
�����.
'��
������
��9�
��
���������
��!�
%"
��
�
%�

-�
�����%�"!�!�
"������"!�
-����!"�.�!������"��!������
#��������!"�
���#%�!����
.!����
.���#���$
�������!%

��!�������
���

-�
������$
�������!%

��
���#����

-�
!���
/,

57!��!��0��
��-����
���
"
�("!�
�!���

$
��������������������"�
��
����!�!������!����!#�����%%���
���/
�
��#���,���%

-�
!���
/,

-���!����5��
��#�����
/
�
��#���,���%�1��
���!�
1����!��,���%

-�#%"���(
���	
���!""��
����
!�.
�������
#�

6���"
���'��*!���#���
#��!������

	
����!�����
"%��)����
%
�!�'
��#
�
����
��!�!����-����
��
/
�
��#���

	
��������������*
!"
(!"!�'��
��
��
�
!�����#%��!��
%�!��!�!���

0#%
����%��)����!#���
"��
"�
�����"!%%
��

-�
!���
/,

6����!�����$��)���1�%%���
8��!���
��-����
��/
�
���
��
1��
���!�$
�������!%/
�
���!�
4����+ �(��
��8����
���%���!*�"'

6��������
/���!��.!��
�������	�
��

$�
������������!��
%����
##���##��!�
�!��
�
!"���

$�
���-��������!��
��
-�##��!�
�!��%����
##�
��
�������!�!���"'#
�
���

6�%��
�!��
"�!��:���!����
��#%"
!���

��!�!�#!�!�
����������
#
�
��#�������������
��.!��
;!�!���
������"
���*!�.�����!�
��##�%����
##�

-���!����	
���!""�
7!����
���
<!#%
����
�����
(!"!�'�

-�
����!�����
����"
���!""
�
7�

$���!("�
��!�!��
"�����
(����('���-����!"�

	
���!""�
7%��!�!��!��!7�����!"
/
��������

$
�������!%.!"""�����#
7!#!��
"
���!""�!*���!�����������.
=66-�����
��+
������!���%
 �
#�.��������#������.
���
#
���!
"���#!�!#!��.
�����
"
���!""�

P
age 31



����
��� !��3 &()��3 ��������� �� � � �

����
��� !�!4 &()�!4 �������� � � �

����
� !�!! &()!! �� � � ��

����
�% !�!$ &()!$ �������� �� � � �

����
2
��

�'������

����
�% 3��4 ����4 	!#!���*!
("�-=$�%%�����!�' -�##���!
""'�!��!��"����!��% �������� �� � � �

���
�

����
�% ��! �(�5�! 	
�������."����
(����!���� 4�"
'�
�������� �������� ����	�
� � � �

����
�% ��$ �(�5�$ 4�"
'�
�������� �������� ����	�
� � � �

����
�% ��3 �(�5�3 �>������ ����	�
� � � � -������
��������!�!�����*�'

�
������'

 !�
��!
"��
��!����56 
-����
����
���������!�
(!"!�'��
��"!*����������
������(
�����
������

$�����!
""������
*!���

"��
�'��
"!���('(�������

 �
���������"
�!����!%
��9�!�!��$
�������!%������
��.�����
���
"��"
�!����!%

6���"
�������('�!�
��!
"

�*!�����6�9�!�������
������
���!�'%
�������!%��
�'#
���!
"
��
���!��!�
��!
"��
��!���

-���!����
#��!���!��
�������#����"'
�����
����
#���!���

 
!"�����
������������
!��!*!��
".�������
#�!������
$
�������!%

4�"
'���
���(�!��
��#%"����

-�
!���
/,

0��+,�*���
���
�� 4�
#���!���!�%"
����������
�*���!�����.�������
#�

-�
����!�%�!���
*
!"
("����
���'�"
("�#
���!
"�
�����!�

�
��"!�������

$���%�����#
��������
���'�"
��#
����

0����
��������!��
��"!��
���'�"
("�#
���!
"�
��
�������
(!"!�'��#!�!�
��
������������!���#�
�����
�!���3�����
��
����
�!�.��"�(������
#
����
*
!"
(!"!�'��������
#���#
���!
"

6��'�"
����
#�.�������%��
!#%��*����#
����
*
!"
(!"!�'

������!����*!�.��#
����
%��!�!���

/����"'#
����
�����
��
��9���������#
;!�!����

6!����
����������!��
��#%"��!��!���"
'���

;
�!��'�����������������!�
"+
�%��
�!��
"
����������
���
"

!�����

���$
�������!%%
'?$�
��
�!����!#@%�!������"�����
��
�
��!�!%
���:��%��
�!��
"
�
#
��:�����
���
"!�����
��9�!��
��!�!��
"�����!
�!��

�����������������"*�

����!��!�#!�!�
����������
#
�
��#�����;!�!�����������
����������
�'��"
'��
���������!��%"��
%�����!
"
%������#����7���!��������

"�.���!�%��
"%�!����
����
$�
���!����!#%�!���

$���!("�!#%
����%"
��!��
�����#�
��%����!*��"���
���#*!
(!"!�'������!��

;!�!����
*���*�"�%��
��(��
��!*�-=$���!����-
���
8���!�������!
�!��(��.���
;!�!���
��%"
��!��
�����!�'

1�()�����
����!��
�����!
�!��
(��.���;!�!���

��%"
��!��

�����!�'�

4�"
'��
����('�
!"�����

�������!#��
("�!#%
������!��
���*�'���%��!����"��
�!��
��9�!���
�%
����50���
%
�������!%�!����

 
!"����������!�!�
"A�!"!�'
�������!������!���

0�����!�!�����!"!�'��%%"!�������
�"����!�!�'�

$
�������!%�!������!�!���
��
���
��7%�����

,��<�����!�
"���*�'
!����#
�!������%���
���

�!�����.!""���
���%��!��
��
������$
�������!%#���
�
*��%���
��!����#
�!��
%��%
����

P
age 32



����
� !��4 �5�6�� �������� � � ��

����
�% "�� �5�6�� �������� ����	�
� � � �

����
�% "�! �5�6�! �������� ����	�
� � � � /��!�����('�����!�
""�
��

����
�% "�$ �5�6�$ �������� ����	�
� � � � /��!�����('�����!�
""�
��

����
�% "�# �5�6�# $������!����������"��' �������� ����	�
� � � �

����
�% "��4 �5�6��4 �������� ����	�
� � � ��

�
��'

����
� 7�� �58�� ���������� 1/ � � � ����
���

$����������������
!"��������
�����
������#
�
����
"��
��
�
���'����"�!��!����!���
!�)��'���
���

0�
��9�
��#��!���!������
"��

���
���'��
��
���

�
�%�("!�!�'+%�������!��+
�!��+�!*!"��!�

-�
!���
/,

=B1��
!�!���
�(���������
���
('�������8��!�������%���!("�
����!���+
��('���/
�
��#���
,���%�2�!��!��%���!��������
=66-�����!�����!�����
�����"!����*�"�%��('���
$
�������!%:!��%���!���!�*�"*�
���!�������#�
��(������
��
��%������
�!*����53-�=B1��
��
!��
���������
��
"��!�*�"*���
6���"
���%���!���������
!��%���!��������/
�
��#���
,���%!�����!��+
��=B1!�

����"
�!��#�����/
�
��#���
,���%
����
�

=B18��!����

��������
�����!"���
(����#
��+
��*�"�%
�����"!��
��
��
!�#��!���!��
���!����

3
���#���"�������%���!��
���������.
���������.!��
����!�!���
����
�'�

�#��
��3
���8��!������
���*
"!�
���
�
�

0�
����
��.
����"�.��!�����
����!�
��!
"#���"
��

�����
(!"!�'
�������
��
!�
����
���

-������#���"�
�(�����*!�.��
('�
����������6���"
�����!��
��*!�.+�����"��������
��!��
�
���������.
����

$
�������!%
����"
�"'
�%�
���.
���
�"�.#���"�
��
!�������
(!������

�����!�
"�
!"���!�!�����
��

��
���#����(��.���$�
���

��$�
��������
����

0��&��������""'��*�����
���%������%��)����+�
����(�

�����+��
�����
���������

-����
����
�����
.
�����
8�%���
.
��+����������
%��("�#�
�!��+!��"��!��
��"
'�����������!����
�%��
�!��
������
#
����
-����
����%��%���'�

 
!"���!��7!��!����""���!��
���*!�����#����
�!"!�'!�%��
�%��!�!�
�!����

-�""���!��������#������
!�%������������!��
"
������"��'

$���������"��'
%�����#
����

 
!"�����-����
��������"!*��
���*!����������"��'�
!"���
%�����#
��%��!�!��

$������*!��
��
%�����#
���

$�����#
���/
�
��#���1'���#

��$��)��������#���%��%����
��
�������
!"�����������"��'�

$����������������
!"��������
�����
������#
�
����
"��
��
�
���'����"�!��!����!���
!�)��'���
��

0�
��9�
��#��!���!������
"��

���
���'��
��
���

�
�%�("!�!�'+%�������!��+
�!��+�!*!"��!�

3����
��!�����('=B1.���!��
����%+=B1#�������
��#���
����!*��.!�� !�
"������
��(#!��!��

4
*�,
�!���
C	�1�����D

��
��!��
���������=B1
��
!�!�����=B1
�������	�
��
!��
%
�!�'
�
=B1	�
����
���$
�������!%

6!����
�����
��'!���������
53-���*!��('E!��������
(��
"������1	3$!�
��
""�����('
%�����!
"��!��
%
��'%��*!���

-
����('���������
�'�
�"'
���#!�
�!�������53-�����
��

����!����������
��!���
�
���('1	3$!����"!�����
53-@��!�
��!
"%��!�!��
��
�!����!���"*���'�

F	��
"
�*!���(�
!���
��
����!�#���
�
��!������
��
��
"
.��"�825A���!�������<
%������#���%�("!������>��
/
�����!�!�����!�������
����
�!����
��!��%
��'��
""����!�
#!�!#
"

P
age 33



����
� � 7�7 �58�7 ���������� �� � � � ����
���

��22����������

����
��� 9�� �,��� �������� �-�2= � � �

����
�% 9�! �,��! /��!
�%�����
"*!�.� �������� �-�2= � � ��

����
�% 9�$ �,��$ �������� �-�2= � � �� ����
���

����
�% 9�7 �,��7 �������� �-�2= � � �

����
�% 9�# �,��# �������� �-�2= � � �

6!����"��
"��
""�������#
�7!��!��#
���!
"���%%"!������
=66-�!���

	
����%��%��
��
���#����!�
%"
��.!���7!��!����%%"!���
.�!�����$
�������!%!����!���
���#53-

-�#%��!�!*�%�!���
�����

��!�*��+$
�������!%�
!"���
#
7!#!��!���#�

$�����!
""��
"��
""�������#
�7!��!����%%"!���

-����
���/
�
���!��
�!��"��
"

�*!�������
%%��
����
��%%"!���!����
����#
���!
"�
����
��

-�##��!�
�!���1��
���'
��
��%%���!��$"
�!�!�����!�!�����
��
("���
����"����&
���
��#���.!�����
%����
##�

8��!�����
*�!�����!�!���
!����#
�!�����!#�.!��.�!��
��(�!����
����"����

$���"�*�"�����
��#����
1�
����"����
�����
!����#���

-�##����
���'!�!�%"
��.!��
��#�����!����"�(
������
"
.!��!�������
�#
'
�!�����#���
26

1	3$-�##�
.����������"'
�������*!�.+
����##���
�!��
���(�(������
��������23-

$�("!��%%��!�!�������
%����������"��!���

���
�!*�%�("!�%����%�!����
��"��!��#
'�!����%��������

$��
��!*�%������"�
����""�.!��
26�����#�!�����('	�1�����+
�
#������(��9������9������


%%�
"�����#���
6�
��!*�%������"�
��('

$
�������!%
��;!�!�����
����

��
�����
��������

E��%�����
��*!�.�
/��!�����('
-�##�	�
��
4�*�"�%
��
#
!��
!�
�
�%��
��������
��"
�!����!%.!��
"��
"#��!
�

5�*!���#���
""�(('�%%��!�!��
���
�!"!�'���"��!��

���
�!*�%����%�!������"��!���
	��
"!���!�����.!����"��!���

4�"
'��������
#���
��"��!���

5�*!���#���
"����%�
��
��'
�
����
��!����!����
-�##��!�
�!���1��
���'

6!����
�6��!������$�("!�
��
���
%%��%�!
��"'���
���

0�
(!"!�'�������������.���
��9�!���

/!�����%%�����!�'�
!����
���"!��"!������%�("!�
�%%��!�!����%��������
��"��!��

;!�!����
*���*�"�%��
��##�
%"
�.�!���
�(���
�����('
/,
��.!""��""���
����26
��
��(��9����
%%�
"%��!���"
%���

����
"
-�##��!�
�!���
$"
���(�
��"!*�������!"
��#%"��!���
1	3$��.���
.!��;!�!�����
������
��
���
��#���
.���.!��
���!��������%��

?���
�<
.
'@#���
�!�����#
!��!*!��
"(�������

1%��!�!�"��
"!������
��
%���������

-����
�!������!"�������
#���
��������$
�������!%�

-�##��!�
�!���-����!�
�!��
,���%���
("!����
�
�����
�
1�%��#(������23-

-���!�����
���
��.!��
-�##�"�
��!�
�
��(��������
������

%%��%�!
��

�����
���
�
-�##�
-����!�
�!��
,���%
��.!��
$
�������!%
��##�
��!*!�!��

P
age 34



����
�% 9��� �,���� �������� �-�2= � � �� ����
���

����
�% 9��! �,���! G�������
?��������'@ �������� �-�2= � � 	 ����
���

����
�% 9��$ �,���$ �������� �-�2= � � � ����
���

����
�% 9��3 �,���3 �������� �-�2= � � �

����
�% 9��9 �,���9� �������� �-�2= � � �

����
�% 9��# �,���#� �������� �-�2= � � �

��'�����'

����
�% #�! �,��! �������� � � ��

���	
��'*
�

,�
������'����	

8��
�!����%%��!�!������%�H
�������!��!�!�
��#��!

��*��
��+�*��<�!#%"!�'!��
��
����
�!��
"!�!�����!�����!����
%�������

4��!�����
"����
#%��
��*�"�%#�����.
���
���
�#����
�!"!�!���

	�
����
������<�.�""��
%�("!��������
�����%!�!��

$��*!�����!�����.!������!�����+
������
���!#�"'!����#
�!����
�
�����(
���������'#���
����

1���
�!��
"!��#��!
��*��
��H
���"��
"#��!
����
�!��
"!��
���!�����+

/!�!����#!�����!�����
��
�
#
�!�������%��
�!����
���1	3$�

$��*!���!#�"'+��(������%�����
��
""#��!
��9�!�!����
�
����!�����"'�����(
���������'
#���
����
���%�
��%��
��������

%%��
����!�������('����"
�
����
��
��������"
�!����!%��


0��!*!��
"
��!*!���H������
"������%
��������"��
"#��!

��������!�*!�.�
������

4��!�����
"����
#%��
��*�"�%#�����.
���
���
�#����
�!"!�!���

-��
���
�����%������
�!*�
!#%����!�����%!�!��
��
�
#
��������%��
�!����
���1	3$

6��%���%��%���!��
��"'��
�'
"������.�!������
!��
���
"
!�
����
�!��

A�!�����!��
"�����9������<
���!�����%����!*����
��*!���#���
"!#%
����%���!��
���'�"
("�.
���!����!�"
���!""
(!��
�(�!����������

/���
����
�������!��
"
.
������
�#����
�!"!�'.!""
%��*���.
������#���!���%
!�"
���!""�

���
�!*�!#%
�������'�"!��

����#%���!���
���

-���!�����"'��!���
�����������+
��<���
�����'�"�#���
���

IE����!��I
���'�"!��
�
#%
!��
��"!*����!�
1%�!������
��!������
�!�
��!
"(����!��
�����'�"!��

 ��������##���!
""'����!�!*�
!����#
�!�����������%�("!�
��#
!�

8��!������/�#(���.!��

�������+�����."������
����!����!
"!����#
�!��"�
�
���
!"������%�("!���%�����

�����##���!
"%������!�
�
#%����+.�
���!�����
%
�������!%@������!
�!��
%��!�!�����*��"�
*!��!�
*�"���
("���"��
"
��!��
���#���$���������!�����

/���
"
����#���.!����.�9����
!�%"
���������"�$
�������!%
(�����%�("!��!��
�'�����������'�

6�*!�.��
%�����������
%�("!�
�!����
23-%
%���!�
�
�������
(�������
�����.
'��
#!�!#!��

��!����
"
%�("!�
�!����
����!����!
"
!����#
�!��

$�("!�%����%�!��!���
����
$
�������!%!�)���
(���
��##!��!��!��
�56 �
$
�������!%�����������!*�
������!�!��!������*�����
#
�
�!�����'�"!��#
���!
"�
�����
���

0�����!�!���"'������!*�
��##��!�
�!��

-�##��!�
�!���%"
�!��"����
�%��!�!�
��!*!�!��%��#��!��$�
��
�
����"
���.����

IE����!��I
���'�"!��
�
#%
!��
��"!*����!�
1%�!������
��!������
�!�
��!
"(����!��
�����'�"!��

6!����
�%�"!�!�
"����!���
�!���
�
��%����������*��.!���
���*!����"!*��'+���
���!�
��
�����#!��()���!*���

$�"!�!�!
��
�!��!*!��
"��%
��'
"�*�"%�����
%�"!�!�
"
����

!�"!�����
�'�������#!��
�"���!���

4�"
'����
"���
%������#���+.�!��.��"�
�
*����!��������#!�
!#%
�������%
�����
(��������

-�
!���
/,

/�#(��(�!��!��
��!�*�"*�#���
!���'�����������������
%������#�����2�!��-�##!����

��2�!��/�#(��$"
��!��
3���!������%
��������
�����
�!���#!�
�����#���
����
���!�
!�
��
�
�%���!("�
�
%�"!�!�
"
!�����

P
age 35



P
age 36

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 9 June 2015
	4 Phase A Contract Management Report
	SLW20150915_04_02_Appendix_A

	5 South London Waste Partnership Budget Update
	6 Phase B Update - Energy Recovery Facility (ERF) Disposal
	7 Risk Register
	SLW20150915_07_02_Risk_Register_Appendix_A


